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On May 3, 2019, the ALJ issued an 
initial determination (‘‘ID’’) (Order No. 
50) granting Complainants’ motion. He 
found no extraordinary circumstances 
exist that would prevent the requested 
termination of this investigation. Order 
No. 50 at 3. 

On May 10, 2019, Respondents filed 
a petition for review of the ID. On May 
17, 2019, Complainants filed a response 
opposing the petition. 

On June 26, 2019, the Commission 
determined to review the subject ID. 
Commission Notice (June 26, 2019). 

Upon review, the Commission has 
determined to grant Complainants’ 
request to terminate the investigation 
based on withdrawal of its complaint 
allegations. The Commission has 
considered Respondents’ arguments 
regarding Complainants’ filing of their 
motion to terminate shortly before the 
hearing was scheduled to begin, after 
extensive proceedings, including 
discovery, had occurred before the ALJ. 
However, it would be premature at this 
time for the Commission to decide the 
effect, if any, of this termination on a 
future complaint that might be filed. 
Accordingly, the Commission need not 
and does not now decide what action it 
may take, or what conditions may 
apply, should Complainants file a 
complaint based on the same or similar 
alleged violations of section 337 by 
these Respondents in the future. Nor 
does the Commission now decide 
whether and how, if a new investigation 
were instituted based on the same or 
similar allegations, the record from the 
instant investigation may be used in 
such future investigation. 

The investigation is terminated. 
The authority for the Commission’s 

determination is contained in section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, and in Part 
210 of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR part 
210. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: January 24, 2020. 

Katherine Hiner, 
Supervisory Attorney. 
[FR Doc. 2020–01635 Filed 1–29–20; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Antitrust Division 

Notice Pursuant to the National 
Cooperative Research and Production 
Act of 1993—National Fire Protection 
Association 

Notice is hereby given that, on 
January 6, 2020, pursuant to Section 6(a) 

of the National Cooperative Research 
and Production Act of 1993, 15 U.S.C. 
4301 et seq. (‘‘the Act’’), National Fire 
Protection Association (‘‘NFPA’’) has 
filed written notifications 
simultaneously with the Attorney 
General and the Federal Trade 
Commission disclosing additions or 
changes to its standards development 
activities. The notifications were filed 
for the purpose of extending the Act’s 
provisions limiting the recovery of 
antitrust plaintiffs to actual damages 
under specified circumstances. 
Specifically, NFPA has provided an 
updated and current list of its standards 
development activities, related technical 
committee and conformity assessment 
activities. Information concerning NFPA 
regulations, technical committees, 
current standards, standards 
development and conformity 
assessment activities are publicly 
available at nfpa.org. 

On September 20, 2004, NFPA filed 
its original notification pursuant to 
Section 6(a) of the Act. The Department 
of Justice published a notice in the 
Federal Register pursuant to Section 
6(b) of the Act on October 21, 2004 (69 
FR 61869). 

The last notification was filed with 
the Department on September 6, 2019. 
A notice was published in the Federal 
Register pursuant to Section 6(b) of the 
Act on October 17, 2019 (84 FR 55585). 

Suzanne Morris, 
Chief, Premerger and Division Statistics Unit, 
Antitrust Division. 
[FR Doc. 2020–01750 Filed 1–29–20; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4410–11–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Antitrust Division 

Notice Pursuant to the National 
Cooperative Research and Production 
Act of 1993—CHEDE–8 

Notice is hereby given that, on 
January 8, 2020, pursuant to Section 6(a) 
of the National Cooperative Research 
and Production Act of 1993, 15 U.S.C. 
4301 et seq. (‘‘the Act’’), CHEDE–8 
(‘‘CHEDE–8’’) has filed written 
notifications simultaneously with the 
Attorney General and the Federal Trade 
Commission disclosing changes in its 
membership. The notifications were 
filed for the purpose of extending the 
Act’s provisions limiting the recovery of 
antitrust plaintiffs to actual damages 
under specified circumstances. 
Specifically, SINOTRUK Jinan Power 
Co., Ltd., Shandong, CHINA, has been 
added as a party to this venture. 

No other changes have been made in 
either the membership or planned 
activity of the group research project. 
Membership in this group research 
project remains open and CHEDE–8 
intends to file additional written 
notifications disclosing all changes in 
membership. 

On December 4, 2019, CHEDE–8 filed 
its original notification pursuant to 
Section 6(a) of the Act. The Department 
of Justice published a notice in the 
Federal Register pursuant to Section 
6(b) of the Act on December 30, 2019 
(84 FR 71977). 

Suzanne Morris, 
Chief, Premerger and Division Statistics Unit, 
Antitrust Division. 
[FR Doc. 2020–01752 Filed 1–29–20; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4410–11–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Antitrust Division 

Notice Pursuant to the National 
Cooperative Research and Production 
Act of 1993—Integrated Photonics 
Institute for Manufacturing Innovation 
Operating Under the Name of the 
American Institute for Manufacturing 
Integrated Photonics 

Notice is hereby given that, on 
December 23, 2019, pursuant to Section 
6(a) of the National Cooperative 
Research and Production Act of 1993, 
15 U.S.C. 4301 et seq. (‘‘the Act’’), the 
Integrated Photonics Institute for 
Manufacturing Innovation operating 
under the name of the American 
Institute for Manufacturing Integrated 
Photonics (‘‘AIM Photonics’’) has filed 
written notifications simultaneously 
with the Attorney General and the 
Federal Trade Commission disclosing 
changes in its membership. The 
notifications were filed for the purpose 
of extending the Act’s provisions 
limiting the recovery of antitrust 
plaintiffs to actual damages under 
specified circumstances. Specifically, 
Advantiv Technologies Inc., Fremont, 
CA; Nimbis Services, Inc., Oro Vallet, 
AZ; Nonlinear Materials Corporation, 
Seattle, WA; and Rochester Electronics, 
Newport, MA, have been added as 
parties to this venture. 

No other changes have been made in 
either the membership or planned 
activity of the group research project. 
Membership in this group research 
project remains open, and AIM 
Photonics intends to file additional 
written notifications disclosing all 
changes in membership. 

On June 16, 2016, AIM Photonics 
filed its original notification pursuant to 
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Section 6(a) of the Act. The Department 
of Justice published a notice in the 
Federal Register pursuant to Section 
6(b) of the Act on July 25, 2016 (81 FR 
48450). 

The last notification was filed with 
the Department on October 8, 2019. A 
notice was published in the Federal 
Register pursuant to Section 6(b) of the 
Act on October 30, 2019 (84 FR 58173). 

Suzanne Morris, 
Chief, Premerger and Division Statistics Unit, 
Antitrust Division. 
[FR Doc. 2020–01755 Filed 1–29–20; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4410–11–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Antitrust Division 

Notice Pursuant to the National 
Cooperative Research and Production 
Act of 1993—Digital Manufacturing 
Design Innovation Institute 

Notice is hereby given that, on 
January 2, 2020, pursuant to Section 6(a) 
of the National Cooperative Research 
and Production Act of 1993, 15 U.S.C. 
4301 et seq. (‘‘the Act’’), Digital 
Manufacturing Design Innovation 
Institute (‘‘DMDII’’) has filed written 
notifications simultaneously with the 
Attorney General and the Federal Trade 
Commission disclosing changes in its 
membership. The notifications were 
filed for the purpose of extending the 
Act’s provisions limiting the recovery of 
antitrust plaintiffs to actual damages 
under specified circumstances. 
Specifically, D3 Technical Services, 
Kansas City, MO and Advanced O&P 
Solutions, Hickory Hills, IL, have been 
added as parties to this venture. 

Also, PDES, Inc., Johnston, IA; C-Labs 
Corporation, Bellevue, WA; Optimax 
Systems, Ontario, NY; FlexLab, 
Berkeley, CA; ACE Clearwater, 
Torrance, CA; Luna Lights, Chicago, IL; 
Craig Technologies, Cape Canaveral, FL; 
E-gineering, Indianapolis, IN; Entrigna, 
Chicago, IL; Knoldus, Chicago, IL; MAL 
USA, Ferndale, WA; Notiphy, Chicago, 
IL; The Northridge Group, Rosemont, IL; 
Sigmaxim Inc., Norwood, MA; Chicago 
White Metal Casting, Bensenville, IL; 
RCM Industries, Franklin Park, IL; Twin 
City Die Castings, Lauderdale, MN; and 
EMNS Inc. (GSQA), Downers Grove, IL, 
have withdrawn as parties to this 
venture. 

No other changes have been made in 
either the membership or planned 
activity of the group research project. 
Membership in this group research 
project remains open and DMDII 
intends to file additional written 

notifications disclosing all changes in 
membership. 

On January 5, 2016, DMDII filed its 
original notification pursuant to Section 
6(a) of the Act. The Department of 
Justice published a notice in the Federal 
Register pursuant to Section 6(b) of the 
Act on March 9, 2016 (46 FR 12525). 

The last notification was filed with 
the Department on September 19, 2018. 
A notice was published in the Federal 
Register pursuant to Section 6(b) of the 
Act on October 2, 2018 (83 FR 49577). 

Suzanne Morris, 
Chief, Premerger and Division Statistics Unit, 
Antitrust Division. 
[FR Doc. 2020–01745 Filed 1–29–20; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4410–11–P 

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR 

Employment and Training 
Administration 

Agency Information Collection 
Activities; Comment Request; 
Interstate Arrangement for Combining 
Employment and Wages 

ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: The Department of Labor’s 
(DOL’s) Employment and Training 
Administration (ETA) is soliciting 
comments concerning a proposed 
extension for the authority to conduct 
the information collection request (ICR) 
titled, ‘‘Interstate Arrangement for 
Combining Employment and Wages.’’ 
This comment request is part of 
continuing Departmental efforts to 
reduce paperwork and respondent 
burden in accordance with the 
Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 
(PRA). 

DATES: Consideration will be given to all 
written comments received by March 
30, 2020. 
ADDRESSES: A copy of this ICR with 
applicable supporting documentation, 
including a description of the likely 
respondents, proposed frequency of 
response, and estimated total burden, 
may be obtained free by contacting 
Candace Edens by telephone at 202– 
693–3195 (this is not a toll-free 
number), TTY 1–877–889–5627 (this is 
not a toll-free number), or by email at 
Edens.Candace@dol.gov. 

Submit written comments about, or 
requests for a copy of, this ICR by mail 
or courier to the U.S. Department of 
Labor, Employment and Training 
Administration, Office of 
Unemployment Insurance, 200 
Constitution Avenue NW, Frances 
Perkins Bldg. Room S–4524, 

Washington, DC 20210; by email: 
Edens.Candace@dol.gov; or by Fax 202– 
693–3975. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Contact Candace Edens by telephone at 
202–693–3195 (this is not a toll-free 
number) or by email at Edens.Candace@
dol.gov. 

Authority: 44 U.S.C. 3506(c)(2)(A). 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: DOL, as 
part of continuing efforts to reduce 
paperwork and respondent burden, 
conducts a pre-clearance consultation 
program to provide the general public 
and Federal agencies an opportunity to 
comment on proposed and/or 
continuing collections of information 
before submitting them to the Office of 
Management and Budget (OMB) for final 
approval. This program helps to ensure 
requested data can be provided in the 
desired format, reporting burden (time 
and financial resources) is minimized, 
collection instruments are clearly 
understood, and the impact of collection 
requirements can be properly assessed. 

Section 3304(a)(9)(B), of the Internal 
Revenue Code of 1986, requires states to 
participate in an arrangement for 
combining employment and wages 
covered under the different state laws 
for the purpose of determining 
unemployed workers’ entitlement to 
unemployment compensation. The 
Interstate Arrangement for Combining 
Employment and Wages for combined 
wage claims (CWC), promulgated at 
Title 20 of the Code of Federal 
Regulations (20 CFR), Part 616, requires 
the prompt transfer of all relevant and 
available employment and wage data 
between states upon request. The 
Benefit Payment Promptness Standard, 
codified at 20 CFR part 640, requires the 
prompt payment of unemployment 
compensation including benefits paid 
under the CWC arrangement. This 
information collection, also referred to 
as the ETA 586 report, provides ETA 
with information necessary to measure 
the scope and effect of the CWC 
program and to monitor the 
performance of each state in responding 
to wage transfer data requests and the 
payment of benefits. Section 303 (a)(6) 
of the Social Security Act and 20 CFR 
part 616 authorize this information 
collection. 

This information collection is subject 
to the PRA. A Federal agency generally 
cannot conduct or sponsor a collection 
of information, and the public is 
generally not required to respond to an 
information collection, unless it is 
approved by OMB under the PRA and 
displays a currently valid OMB Control 
Number. In addition, notwithstanding 
any other provisions of law, no person 
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